

To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Judith A. Kuhagen, Secretary, JSC
Subject: Fast Track entries included in the February 2015 release of RDA Toolkit

The JSC established the Fast Track process for addition or removal of examples, addition of terms and definitions to the glossary, addition of references, clarification in wording, etc. The possible changes are discussed by the JSC members, not by the JSC constituencies. If a JSC member thinks a possible change should be discussed by the JSC constituencies, the entry for that change is removed from the Fast Track process.

Listed below are (1) the Fast Track changes approved by the JSC and (2) errors reported to the JSC since the October 2014 release of RDA Toolkit.

The changes and corrections in this document will appear in the February 2015 release of RDA Toolkit. Generally, strikeout is used to show deletions and double underlining is used to show additions. For some corrections, only a clean-copy version is shown with an explanation of what was corrected.

=====

1.4, examples for 4th paragraph; 5th paragraph and examples for that paragraph:

[4th paragraph unchanged]

EXAMPLE

Den Haag [Nederland]

Country added to the name of a local place recorded as the place of publication

Third [edition]

Word added to a designation of edition

[neue Folge]. Heft 1

Term added to a new sequence of numbering to differentiate it from an earlier sequence

When information is supplied in supplying an element listed at 1.4, record the supplied information in the most appropriate language and script.

EXAMPLE

[Hand-coloured and corrected edition]

Supplied edition statement

[dell'Abruzzo]

Title proper: Fiori. Other title information supplied for an atlas

=====

2.17.10.3, 2nd example (punctuation corrected as shown below):

French language edition ©1982

Copyright date recorded as: copyright 1987. **Resource described is a translation of the French language edition**

=====

3.1.4.3, reverse order of paragraph and example box as shown below:

[1st paragraph unchanged]

EXAMPLE

sheet

27 various pieces

Predominant carrier type and extent recorded using a general term

Record details of the pieces in a note if considered important for identification or selection (see 3.21.2.3).

=====

3.2.1.3, paragraph after the table:

If none of the terms listed in table 3.1 applies to ~~the carrier~~ of the resource being described, record *other*.

=====

3.3.1.3, vocabulary list for Audio carriers, addition of two terms in list:

audio belt

audio wire reel

=====

3.21.2.4, example:

No more volumes published

=====

6.2.1.8, 1st example:

The T.S. Eliot memorial lectures

=====

6.2.2.10.1:

Record the conventional collective title *Works* as the preferred title for a compilation of works that consists of, or purports to be, the complete works of a person, family, or corporate body. ~~Consider complete works to include all works that are complete at the time of publication.~~ Treat compilations that are complete at the time of publication as complete works.

=====

6.7.1.3, 2nd paragraph:

Record the history of the work as a separate element. History of the work is not recorded as part of ~~the~~ an access point.

=====

6.7.1.3, 1st example:

Originally written as a serial and published in 19 issues over 20 months from March 1836 to October 1837. There was no issue in May 1837 as Dickens was in mourning for his sister-in-law

History of ~~Charles Dickens's~~ The Pickwick papers

=====

6.14.2.8.2:

Record the conventional collective title *Works* for a compilation that consists of, or purports to be, the complete musical works of a composer. ~~Consider complete works to include all works that are complete at the time of publication.~~ Treat compilations that are complete at the time of publication as complete works.

=====

6.20.3.3, 1st paragraph:

For a single treaty, record the date of a treaty or of a protocol to a treaty by applying the basic instructions at 6.20.1. Record the date in the form *[year] [month] [day]*. Record the month in ~~the~~ a language and script preferred by the agency creating the data.

=====

6.26.1.1, 2nd paragraph:

When identifying official communications, there are two categories of titles ~~of the work~~:

=====

6.26.3.3, last paragraph:

Apply the additional specific instructions at 6.26.3.4–6.26.3.5, ~~as applicable~~. Also apply instructions in preceding sections of this chapter, as applicable.

=====

6.28.1.9.4, caption:

Additions for Access Points When Medium of Performance, Etc., Insufficient, or Not Available

=====

9.2.2.10.1, 1st paragraph:

Record as the first element the part of the compound surname by which the person prefers to be listed. If this is unknown, record as the first element the part of the name under which the person is listed in reference sources¹ in the person's language or from the person's country of residence or activity.

=====

9.2.3.10, 4th example box, replacement of 1st example:

~~Bachelor Knight~~

~~City Bachelor~~

~~South-Carolinian~~

~~**Real name recorded as preferred name:** Simms, William Gilmore~~

Seaman's Friend

A Lady of Boston

Prudentia Americana

Real name recorded as preferred name: Crocker, Hannah Mather

=====

9.5.1.1, a) line (delete ending punctuation as shown below):

a) the full form of a part of a name represented only by an initial or abbreviation in the form chosen as the preferred name

=====

9.17.1.3, 2nd example revised as shown below:

Alice Ann Munro (née Laidlaw) is a Canadian short-story writer. She has won numerous awards for her writing, including the Nobel Prize, the Man Booker International Prize, and the Governor General's Literary Award. She was born 10 July 1931 in Wingham, Ontario. She married James Munro in 1951, and they opened a bookstore in Victoria, B.C., called Munro's Books. After her divorce, Munro returned to Ontario to accept the position of writer-in-residence at the University of Western Ontario. In 1980, Munro was writer-in-residence at both the University of British Columbia and the University of Queensland. Additional biographical information may be found at http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Alice_Munro

Biographical information about Alice Munro

=====

9.19.1.2.3, 2nd paragraph:

Bishops, etc. (see 9.4.1.7) and other persons of religious vocation (see 9.4.1.8).
For bishops, etc. (see 9.4.1.7) and other persons of religious vocation (see 9.4.1.8),

=====

10.9.1.1:

Family history▼ is biographical information about the family and/or its members.

=====

11.2.2.3, 1st paragraph:

When choosing a the preferred name for the corporate body, choose the name by which the corporate body is commonly identified.

=====

11.2.2.5.4, last paragraph (remove from Exception):

Variant names. Record other forms of the name as variant names (see 11.2.3).

=====

11.2.2.10, 1st paragraph, a) line:

a) an adjectival term or abbreviation indicating incorporation (e.g., Incorporated, Ee.V., Ltd.)

=====

11.2.2.10, 1st example box, 2nd example (replacing example):

~~Automobiltechnische Gesellschaft~~
~~**not** Automobiltechnische Gesellschaft E.V.~~

Gesellschaft für germanistische Sprachgeschichte
not Gesellschaft für germanistische Sprachgeschichte e.V.

=====

11.2.2.22.1, 3rd example box, last example (correction of diacritic in 4th word as shown below):

Soviet Union. Raboche-Krest'ianskaia Krasnaia Armiia. Vozdushnaia armia, 5

=====

11.4.2.3, 2nd paragraph:

Record specific dates if necessary to distinguish between two or more conferences, etc., with the same name held in the same year. Record the date in the form *[year] [month] [day]*. Record the month in the a language and script preferred by the agency creating the data.

=====

11.4.3.3, 2nd paragraph:

If two or more governments claim jurisdiction over the same area (e.g., as with occupying powers and insurgent governments), record the applicable year of establishment of the government, ~~as appropriate~~.

=====

11.4.4.3, 2nd paragraph:

If two or more governments claim jurisdiction over the same area (e.g., as with occupying powers and insurgent governments), record the year of termination of the government, if applicable, ~~as appropriate~~.

=====

11.7.1.4:

Record the type of corporate body in a language preferred by the agency creating the data. Select terms from a standard list of names of types of corporate body, if available. If there is no equivalent term for the type of corporate body in a language preferred by the agency, or in case of doubt, record the type of corporate body in the official language of the corporate body.

=====

11.7.1.5, 3rd paragraph:

If two or more governments claim jurisdiction over the same area (e.g., as with occupying powers and insurgent governments), record suitable designations to distinguish one from the other. Apply the instructions at 11.7.1.6, ~~as appropriate~~.

=====

11.8.1.3, 2nd paragraph:

Record a language used by the corporate body as a separate element. Language is not recorded as part of ~~the~~ an access point.

=====

11.9.1.3, 2nd paragraph:

Record an address as a separate element. Address is not recorded as part of ~~the~~ an access point.

=====

16.2.3.5, 1st example box, 1st example (replacing example because it illustrates 2nd paragraph of 16.2.3.5):

~~Saint John's (N.L.)~~

~~**Abbreviated form recorded as preferred name:** St. John's (N.L.)~~

~~Triangle Below Canal Street (New York, N.Y.)~~

~~**Abbreviated form recorded as preferred name:** Tribeca (New York, N.Y.)~~

=====

19.2.1.1, last paragraph:

For corporate bodies functioning solely as producers, publishers, distributors, or, manufacturers, see 21.2–21.5.

=====

19.2.1.1.1, g) line, i) line:

g) legal works of the following types:

i) ~~laws of a political jurisdiction~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 1st example box, replacement of 5th example (replacing example because it is a compilation):

~~Andrews, Emery E., 1894–1976~~

~~**Authorized access point representing the creator for:** Emery E. Andrews papers, 1925–1969 (bulk 1942–1947). **An archival collection**~~

Veja, Antonio de

Authorized access point representing the creator for: Antonio de Veja diary, 1675-1676

=====

19.2.1.3, 1st example box, deletion of 10th (a collaboration) & 16th (streaming video covered by exception at 6.27.1.3) examples:

Lindemans, Micha F.

~~**Authorized access point representing the creator for: Encyclopedia mythica.—“Micha F. Lindemans, founder, main contributor, editor & webmaster”—Information page. A website**~~

Friedlander, Martin

~~**Authorized access point representing the creator for: Stemming vision loss with stem cells / Martin Friedlander. Online streaming video file of a lecture authored and presented by Friedlander**~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 1st example box, replacement of 20th example (Ornes no longer involved):

Ornes, Rafael V.

~~**Authorized access point representing the creator for: Choral public domain library. A wiki providing access to free sheet music, created and managed by Ornes, with many additional contributors**~~

Donaghy, Kieran

Authorized access point representing the creator for: Film English. A website

=====

19.2.1.3, 1st example box, deletion of 21st example (compilation):

Hines, Earl, 1903–1983

~~**Authorized access point representing the creator for: The indispensable Earl Hines. A selection of recordings by the jazz pianist, with various accompanying musicians**~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 1st example box, replacement of 22nd example (compilation):

Winehouse, Amy

~~Authorized access point representing the creator for: Back to black / Amy Winehouse. Songs by Winehouse and other composers, performed by Winehouse and accompanying musicians~~

DiFranco, Ani

Authorized access point representing the creator for: Little plastic castle / Ani DiFranco. A compilation of songs by DiFranco

=====

19.2.1.3, 1st example box, last two examples:

A Physician

~~Authorized access point representing the creator for: Shall we teach cruelty as an art? / by a~~A Physician. ~~Real name of person responsible is unknown~~

The Author of Honesty the best policy

~~Authorized access point representing the creator for: Plain facts / by~~ €The Author of Honesty the best policy. ~~Real name of~~ person responsible ~~author of Honesty the best policy is unknown~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 3rd example box, deletion of 11th example (two compilations each have a single, different creator):

~~Harrison, Benjamin, 1833-1901~~

~~Blaine, James Gillespie, 1830-1893~~

~~Authorized access points representing the creators for: The correspondence between Benjamin Harrison and James G. Blaine, 1882-1893~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 4th example box, replacement of 5th example (replaced example has both creators & contributors):

~~Pekar, Harvey~~

~~Haspiel, Dean~~

~~Loughridge, Lee~~

~~Brosseau, Pat~~

~~**Authorized access points representing the creators for:** The quitter / Harvey Pekar, writer ; Dean Haspiel, artist ; Lee Loughridge, gray tones ; Pat Brosseau, letters. **A graphic novel**~~

Williams, Aaron (Cartoonist)

Staples, Fiona

~~**Authorized access points representing the creators for:** North 40 / Aaron Williams, writer ; Fiona Staples, artist. **A graphic novel**~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 5th example box, deletion of 6th-8th examples (are expressions of new works, not new works):

Heuston, R. F. V.

~~**Authorized access point representing the creator for:** Salmond on the law of torts. = 17th edition / by R.F.V. Heuston~~

Heuston, R. F. V.

Chambers, R. S.

~~**Authorized access points representing the creators for:** Salmond and Heuston on the law of torts. = 18th edition / by R.F.V. Heuston and R.S. Chambers~~

Dutch, Robert A.

~~**Authorized access point representing the creator for:** Roget's Thesaurus of English words and phrases. = New edition / completely revised and modernized by Robert A. Dutch~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 5th example box, new 6th example:

De Luca, Gianni, 1927-1991

Traverso, Raoul, 1915-1993

~~**Authorized access points representing the creators for:** Amleto : dall'opera di William Shakespeare / Gianni De Luca ; adattamento di Raoul Traverso. **A graphic novel adaptation of the play Hamlet**~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 5th example box, 10th example deleted (follow-up to this example having been deleted from 6.28.1.5.1 earlier)

Elling, Kurt

Hobgood, Laurence
Amster, Rob
Raynor, Michael

~~Authorized access points representing the creators for: Live in Chicago / Kurt Elling. – Kurt Elling, vocals; Laurence Hobgood, piano; Rob Amster, bass; Michael Raynor, drums, percussion. Jazz performances of songs by various composers~~

=====

19.2.1.3, 12th example box, revision of sub-heading; addition of example at end:

EXAMPLE

Laws of a Political Jurisdiction

Catholic Church

Authorized access point representing the enacting jurisdiction for:
Extravagantes Joannis XXII

=====

21.2.1.3, 5th example:

Weequahic High School (Newark, N.J.)

Authorized access points point representing the producer for: Bookends made with bricks from the house in which Stephen Crane was born / prepared by industrial arts students in Weequahic High School, Newark, New Jersey. – [Newark, New Jersey?] : Industrial Arts Students in Weequahic High School, [1940?]. – "These bookends were constructed from bricks taken from the house in which Stephen Crane was born, 14 Mulberry Place, Newark, N.J., at its demolition in October, 1940" –Inscription

=====

21.3.1.3, 8th and 9th examples:

Milton Bradley Company

Authorized access point representing the publisher for: Scrabble crossword game. – Deluxe edition. – Springfield, MA : Milton Bradley Company, [1989]. **A board game**

Currier & Ives

Authorized access point representing the publisher for: Woodcock shooting / from nature and on stone by F.F. Palmer ; lith. of N. Currier N.Y. – New York : Currier & Ives, [1852]. **A lithograph**

=====

21.5.1.3, 6th example:

Heliotype Printing Co.

Authorized access point representing the printer for: Central Virginia / from the map prepared by authority of the Hon. Secretary of War ; under the direction of A.A. Humphreys, Chief of Engineers, U.S.A. ; by N. Michler, Major of Engineers. – [United States] : [publisher not identified], [~~1870s?~~between 1870 and 1879?] (Boston : Heliotype Printing Co., [date of manufacture not identified])

=====

A.8, 1st paragraph:

Capitalize the first word or abbreviation of a word in a note (see note on manifestation [\(2.17\)](#), ~~or~~ [note on item \(2.21\)](#), [note on carrier \(3.21\)](#), [note on item-specific carrier characteristic \(3.22\)](#), [note on expression \(7.29\)](#), ~~(2.20, 3.22)~~ or cataloguer's note (5.9, 8.13, 24.8, and 29.7)).

=====

A.18, 1st example box, 10th example:

Marshall Plan (*but* the plan)

=====

A.34.4 (correct 8th, 9th, and 11th words after colon as shown below):

Capitalize only the first word and proper nouns in the names of corporate bodies: Българска комунистическа партия; Организация на обединените народи; Държавна библиотека "Васил Коларов"; Български червен кръст.

=====

A.48.2, 1st paragraph (correct 4th word after colon as shown below):

Do not capitalize a common noun forming part of a geographic name: мыс Горн; остров Рудольфа; канал Москва-Волга.

= = = =

A.48.2, 2nd paragraph (correct 4th word after colon as shown below):

Capitalize a common noun forming an integral part of a name: Кривой Рог; Белая Церковь; Богемский Лес.

= = = =

A.48.3, b) line (correct last word as shown below):

Capitalize only the first word in the names of provinces, autonomous provinces, territories, regions, and village soviets: Алма-Атинская область; Приморский край; Коми-Пермяцкий национальный округ; Егоршинский район; Краснинский сельсовет.

= = = =

A.48.3, c) line (correct 6th word from end of the sentence as shown below):

Capitalize every word in the names of the highest Soviet and non-Russian governmental units and Communist Party organizations except those in parentheses and партия: Верховный Совет СССР (also of the Union republics and autonomous republics); Совет Союза, Совет Национальностей; Всесоюзная Коммунистическая партия (большевиков); Рейхстаг; Конгресс США; Правительствующий Сенат.

= = = =

B.7:

~~vuosikerta~~ ————— ~~vuosik.~~

= = = =

C.2: correction of the Panjabi, Persian, Urdu and Western Panjabi article to match the Arabic article

= = = =

F.11.3, 1st example box, deletion of 7th example, replacement of 10th example:

~~Duurstede, Wijk bij~~

Reve, Gerard Kornelis van het
Reve, Karel van het

=====

I.3.1:

papermaker ~~A person, family, or corporate body responsible for the production of paper used to manufacture a manifestation.~~

=====

K.4.3, new designators and addition of punctuation for existing designator (as shown below):

absorbed corporate body A corporate body that was absorbed by another corporate body.

absorbing corporate body A corporate body that absorbed another corporate body.

corporate member A corporate body that is a member of the other corporate body.

jointly held conference A conference that is jointly held with another conference.

=====

Glossary, Audio Belt [new entry]:

A loop of flexible plastic or magnetic film on which audio signals are mechanically recorded, commonly known under the trade name Dictabelt.

=====

Glossary, Audio Wire Reel [new entry]:

A reel or spool of steel or stainless steel wire upon which audio signals are magnetically recorded.

=====

Glossary, Family history:

Biographical information about the family and or its members.

= = = = =

Glossary, Illumination:

An illustrative content consisting of adornments, including miniature scenes and portraits, usually in one or more colours and applied by hand to a text resource using paint, ink, or metal foil.